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MEMORANDUM FOR: Files

FROM: C. James Holloway, Jr., Assistant Chief
License Fee Management Branch, ADM
SUBJECT: 1E<HQ AND REGIONAL OFFICE PROFESSIONAL STAFF MOURS

AND CONTRACTUAL SERVICES COSTS - DIABLO CANYON 1

Enclosure | summarizes the results of our review of the Diablo
Canyon 1 computer printouts (Enclosure 2) provided by I1E-HQ and the
Regtors. Of the 25,562.0 professional regular hours expended by I1E-HQ
ano the regional staffs through September 22, 1981, 20,489 t...s have
been included for fee recovery purposes. IE has no record of any

contract costs expended,
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('hw/mewyge
C, James Holloway, Jf., Assistant Chief

License = o Management Branch
Office o+ Administration

Enclosures:
As stated
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Files

FROM C. James Holloway, Jr., Assistant Chief
License Fee Management Branch, ADM
SUBJECT: TE-HQ AND REGIONAL OFFICE PROFESSIONAL STAFF HOURS

AND CONTRACTUAL SERVICES COSTS - DIABLO CANYON 1

Enclosure | summarizes the results of our review of the Diable
Canyon 1 computer printouts (Enclosure 2) provided by 1E<HQ and the
Reglons. Of the 25,562.0 professiona) regular hours expended by 1E-HQ
and the regional staffs thr gh September 22, 1981, 20,489 hours have
been included for fee recovery purposes. IE has no record of any

contract costs expended,

C. James Holloway, Jr., Assistant Chief
License Fee Management Branch
0ffice of Adninistration

Enclosures:
As stated
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